
March 9thf 1927.

Dr. A.
Director, Department of 
McGill University.

3. Lamb,
Dhygioal Education,

Dear Dr. Lamb:-

letter of re.lmi-<*1 ?!J9 the Copy of -iss Cartwright
the original to Hr. Glassco^iU t0 y°U* Plea80 forwar 
that the matter ™ v ® ith your comment, in orde
Governors 7 9 1,rousht before the Board ofovernors at the next meeting of that body.

* 8

As we agreed in
nothing to do but to accept 

I hope we may be fortunate 
qualifications equal to Miss

our conversationthe other day there ia 
this resignation, 
ing some one with 
Cartwright’s.

in find-

Yours faithfully,

Principal.


